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Samantha Marsh

From: Richard Strong <Richard.Strong@johnfhunt.co.uk>

Sent: 13 November 2018 13:16

To: Samantha Marsh

Cc: Faye Wright; David Nelson; Martha; Matt Soules; Paul Graham; Daniel Sweeney; 

Michael Frisby; Daniel Sweeney

Subject: RE: URGENT: RE: 150 Holborn - Condition 30 - Air Quality

Attachments: 150 Holborn - Air Monitoring Results 18-08 to 18-11 (Aug-Nov 18).pdf

Sam, 
 
Please find our response below to close out Condition 30 
 

 PM10 monitoring baseline data for at least 3 months has been (or will be) obtained and will be 
provided to the Council to allow final discharge of this condition, prior to commencement of 
implementation – 3 month monitoring has been obtained from 6/8/18 to 6/11/18 . Please find 
attached 
 

 The AQ monitoring locations are suitable in respect of prevailing atmospheric conditions, key 
nearby receptors and dust-generating activities on the site – Confirmed. Air monitors will be 
positioned in order to capture dust-generating activities while considering atmospheric conditions, to 
best measure exposure at key nearby receptors. Given the nature of the work and constantly 
changing landscape, monitors may need to be moved during the course of demolition to avoid 
obstructions, damage and obtain realistic results 
 

 Both monitor positions are free from potential obstructions and are in line with sources of dust on 
either side of the site boundary – Confirmed. As per the above.  

 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Richard Strong
  

Senior Project Manager
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From: Richard Strong  
Sent: 12 November 2018 13:04 
To: Samantha Marsh <Samantha.Marsh@curriebrown.com> 
Cc: Faye Wright <faye@fwpd.co.uk>; David Nelson <David.Nelson@dar.com>; Martha <martha@fwpd.co.uk>; Matt 
Soules <Matt.Soules@curriebrown.com>; Paul Graham <Paul.Graham@curriebrown.com>; Daniel Sweeney 




